
Howell, Rosa (NHTSA) 

From: Demeter, Kathleen (NHTSA)

Sent: Monday, November 23, 2009 3:49 PM

To: Hershman, Larry (NHTSA)

Cc: Yon, Scott (NHTSA)

Subject: FW: Washington NASS Case Images Part 1
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From: Clarence Ditlow [mailto:cmdiii@autosafety.org]  
Sent: Monday, November 23, 2009 3:45 PM 
To: Demeter, Kathleen (NHTSA) 
Subject: Washington NASS Case Images Part 1 
  
  
  
Clarence Ditlow 
Executive Director 
Center for Auto Safety 
1825 Connecticut Ave NW 
Washington DC 20009 
  



DP09-005 
Center for Auto Safety 

11/23/2009 
Images-2006-81-16 Part 1 



Case: 2006-81-16

CRASH SCENE Vehicle Point of Impact - Vehicle Point of Impact - 2 CRASH SCENE MISCELLANEOUS VIEWS Fire damage to tree (POI 2)
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CRASH SCENE Lookback From Impact to PreCrash - Lookback From Impact 2 to Pre-
Crash

CRASH SCENE Lookback Beyond Final Rest to Impac Lookback Beyond Final Rest to
Impac

CRASH SCENE Vehicle Path to Final Rest - Vehicle Path to Final Rest - 1

CRASH SCENE Vehicle Path to Final Rest - Vehicle Path to Final Rest - 2

CRASH SCENE Vehicle Path to Final Rest - Vehicle Path to Final Rest - 3

CRASH SCENE Vehicle Path to Final Rest - Vehicle Path to Final Rest - 4

CRASH SCENE Vehicle Path to Final Rest - Vehicle Path to Final Rest - 5

CRASH SCENE MISCELLANEOUS VIEWS RL looking north
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CRASH SCENE MISCELLANEOUS VIEWS RL looking south

CRASH SCENE MISCELLANEOUS VIEWS RP/Origin

CRASH SCENE Lookback From Impact to PreCrash - Lookback From Impact 1 to Pre-
Crash

CRASH SCENE LOOK BACK Look Back from road departure to pr

VEHICLE 1 FRONT FRONT with gauges set at bumper lev

VEHICLE 1 FRONT C1-C6

VEHICLE 1 FRONT C6-C1

VEHICLE 1 RIGHT Look down right side front to back
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VEHICLE 1 LEFT Look down left side front to back

VEHICLE 1 LEFT Look down left side back to front

VEHICLE 1 RIGHT Look down right side back to front

VEHICLE 1 RIGHT Right side back to front

VEHICLE 1 RIGHT Rollover max crush

VEHICLE 1 RIGHT Rollover max crush

CRASH SCENE Vehicle Approach - Vehicle Approach - 7

CRASH SCENE Vehicle Approach - Vehicle Approach - 8
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CRASH SCENE Vehicle Approach - Vehicle Approach - 9

CRASH SCENE Vehicle Approach - Vehicle Approach - 10

CRASH SCENE Vehicle Point of Impact - Vehicle Point of Impact - 1

CRASH SCENE LOOK BACK LOOK BACK

CRASH SCENE Vehicle Approach - Vehicle Approach - 1

CRASH SCENE Vehicle Approach - Vehicle Approach - 2

CRASH SCENE Vehicle Approach - Vehicle Approach - 3

CRASH SCENE Vehicle Approach - Vehicle Approach - 4
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CRASH SCENE Vehicle Approach - Vehicle Approach - 5

CRASH SCENE Vehicle Approach - Vehicle Approach - 6

VEHICLE 1 BACK BACK with gauges set at bumper

VEHICLE 1 BACK C1-C6 bumper

VEHICLE 1 BACK C6-C1 bumper

VEHICLE 1 BACK C6-C1 bumper

VEHICLE 1 BACK BACK with gauges above bumper

VEHICLE 1 BACK C1-C6 above bumper
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